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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited (“the Company”)

CIN NO. U77309PN2024PLC227226

Your directors’ have immense pleasure in presenting the 1% Annual Report of the Company along with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS:

Year Ended on 31st | Year Ended on 31st
Particulars March 2024 March 2024
(In Lakhs) In Lakhs)

i Standalone Consolidated
Revenue from Operations 6946 .25 6946.26
Other Income 336.68 337.18
Total Income 7282.93 7283.43
Total Expenditure 6479.06 6479.14
Net Profitd-ess before Tax 803.87 804.29
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 235.62 235.84
Deferred Tax Expenses/ (Income) (6.71) (6.71)

Net Profit / (Loss) - After Tax 574.96 575.16
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share SN2 332 @

2. OVERVIEW AND COMPANY PERFORMANCE:

VISION INFRA EQUIPMENTS SOLUTIONS LIMITED has been formed by conversion of a partnership firm
i.e. “M/s Vision Infra” (referred as erstwhile partnership firm), under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
The Firm was converted into a public limited company with effect from January 12, 2024 having CIN
U77309PN2024PLC227226. The Registered office of the Company is situated at 4th Floor, office no. 401-404,
International Business Bay, Gurunanak Nagar, Bhawani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra - 411042. The Company is in
the trading business of refurbishment of used Construction Equipment and rental of Construction Equipment.

During the period, turnover of your Company in value terms is Rs. 6946.25 Lakhs and the Company expect to
grow more in upcoming years. The profit before tax earned during the year is Rs. 803.87 Lakhs.

The Board is confident on improving the performance of the Company and achieving desired results in coming

years.
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3, STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Directors of the Company had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN ENDS OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND DATE OF REPORT:

i.  Approval of Draft P'rospectus:

The Board in their meeting held on 31 May 2024 approved the draft prospectus for the proposed Initial Public
Offering (the “Issue™) of up to 73,68,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (the “Equity Shares”) through the SME
Platform of National Stock Exchange Limited i.e. NSE Emerge.

ii.  Issue of equity shares on a preferential basis through private placement:

The Board in their meeting held on 17" July 2024 resolved to issue 8,26,400 equity shares on a preferential basis

through private placement and the said issue was approved by the members of the Company in their meeting
held on 18" July 2024.

iii.  Secured and unsecured loans (borrowings)

Prior to conversion of the partnership firm “Vision Infra” into the company, the secured and unsecured loans
(financial facilities), were obtained by the firm from various banks and financial institutions. Post conversion
such subjected financial facilities were get vested and transferred in the name of the company accordingly the
company has initiated the process with lender banks to execute agreements in the name of the Company and is in
process of registering the charges towards the sanctioned financial facility for these loans.

5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the year under review, there has been no changed in business of Company.

6. CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY:

There has been no change in the Name of the Company during the period ended 31* March 2024.

7. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors has decided to retain the profits for business growth and hence not declare any dividend
for the financial year ended on 31% March 2024.
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8. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND (IEPF):

No amount is required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

9. RESERVES:

During the year under review, no amount was transferred to the reserves.

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES(JV) OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (AC):

No company has ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the Company during the year.

During the year the company has invested in the partnership firm which is controlled by company and its
promoters and Directors. Accordingly, as per Accounting Standard (AS) 21, as per the definition of subsidiary,

an enterprise controlled by the parent is required to be consolidated and accordingly such a partnership firm is
“Subsidiary” of the company.

As on March 31, 2024, the Company has following subsidiary:

‘S. No. Name of the Entity Status relation
1. Equipment HUB Partnership Firm Subsidiary partnership firm

11.REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES (JV), ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (AC):

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for FY 2023-24 are prepared in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The audited consolidated financial
statements together with the Independent Auditor’s Report thereon forms part of this Annual Report.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of the Financial Statements of

the subsidiary companies is attached to the Financial Statements in Form AOC-1 is annexed herewith as
Annexure- B.

12.CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY:

At present the Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores only)
comprising of 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten Only).

As on March 31, 2024, the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of your Company stood at Rupees 17,30,00,000/-
comprising of 1,73,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rupees 10/- each. Entire paid-up equity shares of the
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ompany are in dematerialized form as on 31st March, 2024 and Company has appointed Link Intime India

Private Limited as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.
Further members passed and approved the issue of up to 75,00,000 equity shares as Initial Public Issue i.e. Fresh

Issue through Book Building issue process in consultation with Lead Managers, by passing the special resolution
in the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 18th March, 2024,

» Sweat Equity: The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
e Bonus shares: No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

e Equity Shares with differential voting rights: The Company has not issued equity shares with differential
voting rights during the year.

o Employees stock option plan: The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees
during the year under review.

e Buy back of securities: The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
review.

13.BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

(i) Composition of the Board of Directors:

The Board of the Company comprises an optimum combination of Executive Directors and Non-Executive
Independent Directors. As on the date of this report, the composition of the Board of Directors and KMPs are as

under:
Name DIN Designation Date of appointment
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 09857165 Director 12/0172024
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 09857164 Director 12/01/2024
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 09857166 Director 12/01/2024
Akash Manohar Phatak 09288697 NO“'E"e"]‘;t.“’e Independent 06/02/2024
irector
_— Non-Executive Independent &
Anjali Sapkal 02136528 Woman Director | 06/02/2024
Kamlesh Popatlal Bhandari 10531914 Non-Executive Director 12/03/2024
Nilesh Pokharna - Chief Financial Officer 06/02/ 2024
N Company Secretary and
Dipali Rakesh Shah - - Compliance Officer 31/05/2024
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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(ii) Retirement by Rotation & re-appointment:

Being public limited company retirement by rotation is applicable for the company hence following director is
proposed to be retired by rotation in the ensuing annual general meeting —

Sachin Vinod Gandhi (DIN: 09857165), Managing Director of the company, whose period of office is liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation at ensuing annual general meeting.

(11) Appointment and Resignation of Key Managerial Personnel:
During the year, the following changes were made in the Board of Directors of the Company:

A. Appointment as first director

Name DIN Designation Effective Date
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 09857165 Director IEOHERSE
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 09857164 Director 120LEse
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 09857166 Director 120172024
B. Appointment as an additional director
Name DIN Designation Effective Date
Akash Manohar Phatak 09288697 | rdditional Non-Executive 06/02/2024
Independent Director
Additional Non-Executive
Anjali Sapkal 02136528 Independent & Woman 06/02/2024
Director I
Kamlesh Popatlal Bhandari | 10531914 | Additional Non-Executive 12/03/2024
) Director
C. Change in designation from Director to MD / WTD
Name DIN Pr.evmlfs Cl'lrren.t Effective Date
Designation Designation
Chairman and
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 09857165 Director Managing 06/02/2024
Director
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 09857164 |  Director Whole-Time 06/02/2024
Director
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 09857166 |  Director Whole-Time 06/02/2024
Director B
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D. Change in designation from additional director to Director

Name DIN Pr‘evwlfs Cl.lrren.t Effective Date
Designation Designation
Gonal i
Ad(g::cntii‘ion Non-Executive
Akash Manohar Phatak 09288697 Independent 29/02/2024
Independent .
. Director
Director
Adcél)t:::lili\ll\ion- Non-Executive
Anjali Sapkal 02136528 Independent & 29/02/2024
Independent & , .
. Woman Director
Woman Director
Additional Non- Non-Executiv
Kamlesh Popatlal Bhandari | 10531914 Executive © - © 18/03/2024
) Director
B Director
E. Appointment of CFO and CS
The following appointments were made during the year:
Name PAN Designation Date of Appointment
Nilesh Pokharna AKQPP0O812R Chief Financial Officer 06/02/2024
Nikita Jain AZLPJogs7C | Company Secretary and 12/03/2024
Compliance Officer
Following are the details of Resignations for the reporting period: -
Name DIN Designation Date of Appointment }

*Ms. Dipali Rakesh Shah having PAN: FGAPS2513D was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company with effect from 31%' May 2024 to fill the causal vacancy due to resignation of Ms.
Nikita Jain having PAN: AZLPJ9857C.

14 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 2023-24:

The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company business, policies and
strategy. The details of Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors are as below:

Name of Director Sachin Sameer Chetan Akash Anjali Kamlesh
Vinod Sanjay Vinod Manohar Sapkal Bhandari
Date of Meeting Gandhi Gandhi Gandhi Phatak
15/01/2024 P P P NA NA NA
30/01/2024 P P P NA NA NA
06/02/2024 P P P NA NA NA
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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01/03/2024 | P | P P P P NA
12/03/2024 P P | P P P NA
28/03/2024 P P P P P | P
30/03/2024 P P P P | P P
Total No of

meetings Held
during the year

~3

~3
~
|
~
~

Total No of
Meetings Entitled 7 7 7 4 4 2
to Attend - &
Total No. of
Meetings Attended 7 / 7 4 4 2
% of Attendance 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

| 100%

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the
Schedules and Rules issued thereunder. There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as
independent directors of the Company.

16. BOARD OPINION ON THE INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE, AND EXPERIENCE OF NEWLY
APPOINTED INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Directors state that during the period under review, the independent directors i.e. Akash Manohar Phatak (DIN:

09288697) and Anjali Sapkal (DIN: 02136528) appointed on the board are duly registered under the independent
director’s databank maintained with the MCA.

The Board is of opinion that the Independent Directors are persons of high integrity and possess the requisite
expertise and experience.

17.COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has formed Committees as required under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, as on 31*
March, 2024 and presently the board has Four (4) committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committees, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee. The constitution of which are given below:

i. Audit Committee:

Pursuant to provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the companies
(Meeting of board and its power) rules, 2014 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted an Audit Committee (“Audit Committee”).

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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The Audit Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year ended 31%' March, 2024 on 28/03/2024 and

30/03/2024 wherein due quorum, was present for the meeting and the notice of meeting was given to all the
Members.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship

Akash Manohar Phatak Chairman Independent Director

Anjali Vikas Sapkal Member Independent Director

Sachin Vinod Gandhi Member Chairman and Managing Director

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee in the financial year 2023-24 were approved by the
Board.

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 178, Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 19
SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”).

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 1 time (One) during the financial year ended 3 1% March,

2024, on 28" March 2024 wherein due quorum, was present for the meeting and the notice of meeting was given
to all the Members.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

. Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship __
Akash Manohar Phatak Chairman _Independent Director

“Anjali Vikas Sapkal Member Independent Director

Kamlesh Popatlal Bhandari Member Non-Executive Director

iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 178(5) and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted Stakeholders
Relationship Committee.

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship

Kamlesh Popatlal Bhandari Chairman Non-Executive Director

Akash Manohar Phatak Member Independent Director )
Sachin Vinod Gandhi Member Chairman and Managing Director

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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iv.  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of the Director | Status in Committee Nature of Directorship

Sachin Vinod Gandhi Chairman Chairman and Managing Director
Chetan Vinod Gandhi Member Whole- Time Director

Akash Manohar Phatak Member Independent Director

18.VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The board believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner by adopting
highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. Therefore, the company has
adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel (“the Code”), which lays down the
principles and standards that should govern (he actions of the Directors and Senior Management Personnel,
details of which along with the procedure to be followed by the employees have been placed on the website of
the company viz. https:/www.visioninfraindia.com/investor-relations/ as “Whistle Blower Vigil Mechanism
Policy”.

19.ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES
AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR:

This clause is Not Applicable to the Company as it was not listed on any stock exchange as on the date of this
report and has paid up share capital of Rs. 17,30,00,000/- only, which does not exceed the limit stated above.

20.COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

As per the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules and regulations thereunder, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted by the Board, details of which along with the
roles and responsibilities of respective members have been placed on the website of the company viz.
https://www.visioninfraindia.com/investor-relations/

Accordingly, the Company has also formulated the Audit committee and Stakeholders Relationship committee in

accordance with section 177 and 178 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, details of which has been placed on the
website of the Company.

21.PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMP/ EMPLOYEES:

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the company being unlisted public limited company. as on 31*

March 2024.
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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22.DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY A MANAGING OR

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY’S HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

There were no such instances during the relevant financial year requiring the disclosure under section 197(14) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

23.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company and the policy of the Company on risk
management is in place published on the website of the company.

24.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The period under review was the First Financial Year of the Company due to which the Company did not fulfill
the criteria for class of Companies as prescribed under Section 135 (1) of Companies Act 2013.

The CSR policy, indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, formulated by the Corporate Social

Responsibility Committee and approved by the Board, can be accessed on the Company’s website-
hitps://www.visioninfraindia.com/investor-relations/

As on 31 March 2024 the Net Profit of the Company has exceeded Rupees Five Crores, hence the provisions of
CSR are applicable to the Company and the management to spend two per cent. of the average net profits of the
Company made during the immediately preceding {inancial year 2024-2025.

25.AUDITORS:
(i) Statutory Auditor:

The Company’s Auditor M/s A D V & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (FRN: 128045W) weré
appointed as statutory auditors in the first Board Meeting held on 15" January, 2024 pertaining to financial year

2023-24 to hold the office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year ending
on 31% March, 2024,

Board of directors has recommended the appointment of M/s A D V & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, (FRN: 128045W), as a Statutory Auditor in their meeting held on 24" July 2024 subject to approval
of shareholders in their Annual General Meeting to be held on 30" July 2024 to hold the office till the conclusion
of Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year ending on 31* March 2029.

The company has received necessary consent and eligibility from the statutory auditor M/s A D V & Associates,
Chartered Accountants.

(ii) Cost Auditor:

The Company is not required to appoint a cost auditor as per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013

(iii) Secretarial Auditor:

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with corresponding Rules framed
thereunder, M/s A. Khadilkar & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of
the Company to carry out the secretarial audit for the year ending March 31, 2024.

(iv) Internal Auditor:

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed CA Pratik Nandkumar Bhalgat as an Internal Auditor of

the Company, to audit the function and activities of the Company and to review various operations of the
Company.

26. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Company Act, 2013read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended or re-enacted from time to
time), your Company had appointed M/s A. Khadilkar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries for
conducting the Secretarial Audit of your Company for Financial Year 2023-24.

The Secretarial Audit Report in prescribed form MR-3, issued by the Secretarial Auditor is annexed herewith as
Annexure — C to this Report.

27.AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, REMARKS OR OBSERVATIONS:

(a) By the Statutory Auditor in his report: -

The Auditors Report on the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended 31+
March, 2024, contains the following observations in report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements and Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, “CARO Report”.

Comments of auditor | Comments of the board
Standalone

Point No (vi)

The company is in the process of
The Company has used accounting software for | implementing the New accounting
maintaining its books of account for the financial year | software with edit log facility In
ended March 31, 2024 which does not have a feature of | accordance with the requirements of Rule
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has | 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions | Auditors) Rules, 2014,

recorded in the software as required by proviso to Rule
3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which is

applicable
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(CARO) Point No (2) (b) quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the book

This is in the normal course of activity,
while submitting stock statements to the
Bank.

of account of the Company except the following:

Particulars | As per As per Difference |
Books stock
statement

March 2,926.13 | 2,473.63 452.50

2024 Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs

Total 2,926.13 | 2,473.63 452.50
- Lacs Lacs Lacs

Point No (2) () The Company has been given loan to

interested persons before conversion of
firm to Company. As on the date of this
report the loans were repaid by the
company .

The company has granted loans or advances in the
nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment, required
details in respect thereof are as below:

The Loans Aggregate amount
Aggregate | Given to | of loans granted to
Amount Other Promoters, related
parties as defined in
(Rs. In clause  (76) of
Lacs) section 2 of the
Companies Act,
2013 (Rs. In Lacs)
1.50 - 1.50
100% - 100%

(b) By the Company Secretary in his audit report:-

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended or re-enacted from time to time), your
Company had appointed M/s A. Khadilkar & Asscociates, Practicing Company Secretaries for conducting the
Secretarial Audit of your Company for Financial Year 2023-24.

The secretarial auditor’s report do not contain any qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks or disclaimer,
except as mentioned below;

1) During the year under review, company has granted loan to related parties for which compliance under
Section 185 of the Act is not done, however as explained by the management of the company the such
loans were given to interested person prior to conversion of the partnership firm into company and the
provisions of section 185 of the Act were not applicable to the partnership firm.
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Management response — The remark is self-explanatory. The loan were granted on May and December
2023 i.e. prior to conversion.

2) Details of partnership firm mentioned in the Form URC-1 filed for conversion of partnership firm into
company are incorrect.

Management response- The remark is self-explanatory.

The Secretarial Audit Report in prescribed form MR-3, issued by the Secretarial Auditor is annexed herewith as
Annexure — C to this Report.

28.REPORTING OF FRAUD BY STATUTORY AUDITORS:

There were no fraud suspects in the Company, hence no reporting was made by Statutory Auditors of the
Company under sub-section (12) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

29.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Directors
Responsibility Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby state that: -

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to the material departures;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken the proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘Going Concern Basis’.

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

30.WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The annual return of the Company as required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 will be placed ot
the website of the Company at weblink https://www.visioninfraindia.com/investor-relations/

31.DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits under the provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, during the year under

review.
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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32.LOAN FROM DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, the company has accepted unsecured loans from Directors of the Company. The
details of the loan are as below:

Sr. No. Name Designation Outstanding as on
31 March 2024
(Amt Rs. In lacs)

L Sachin Vinod Gandhi Managing Director 868.22
2% Chetan Vinod Gandhi Wholetime Director 1,185.27
3. Sameer Sanjay Gandhi Wholetime Director 1,284.71

The loans from the directors mentioned above were obtained betore the conversion of the partnership firm into a
company and have recorded and vested in the books of the Company.

33.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments, as on March 31, 2024, as stipulated under Section 186 of the Act
read with the Companies (Meetings ot Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

Sr. No. Particulars (Rs. In Lacs)
L Loans 1.50 »
2. Guarantees Nil
3. Investments 142.97

The amounts stated above related to loan, advances, and investment made are prior to conversion of

partnership firm into the company and accordingly the provisions of companies act 2013 were not applicable
in relation to Section 186 of the Act .

34.PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of section 188 were entered by the
company in the Ordinary Course of the Business and at Arm’s Length basis the detailed note for related party
transactions are given in Note No 33 to financial statement for the year ended on 31 March 2024. The Copy of
Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure - A to this report

35.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given herein below:

A) Conservation of energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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The Company has always been conscious for the conservation of energy and optimum utilization of available

resources and has been steadily making progress towards this.

- replacement of all lighting with LED lighting fixtures at offices and site locations of the Company
- Creating awareness among employees to conserve energy and follow protocols while leaving the

workplace
- Save electricity by using motion sensors in corporate office.

(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;

The Company is striving to achieve sustainable development goals and government’s agenda of adopting clean
and green energy.

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment;

The Company has made efforts to reduce and optimize energy requirements at all its plants, utilizing most of the
energy-saving equipment.

b) Technology absorption:

The Company is using latest technology and indigenization, which keeps on absorbing latest technology for the

betterment of society at large.

¢) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year: Rs. 2968.29 Lacs. (USD — 40.03 Lacs)
Foreign Outgo during the year: NIL

36.THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

No significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the Company’s operations in future during the year.

37.THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: -

The Company has maintained adequate internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of operations.
There are suitably monitoring the procedures in place to provide reasonable assurance for the accuracy and
timely reporting of the financial information and compliance with the statutory requirements.

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited

© @ = &

4th floor, International Business Bay, www.visioninfraindia.com info@visioninfraindia.com +91 20 2644 0999
Gurunanak Nagar, Pune 411042



, CIN NO. U77309PN2024PLC227226

VISIGN

#NewBharat #NewVision
38. A DISCLOSURE FOR MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD AS SPECIFIED UNDER SUB-
SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.

The provisions for maintenance of cost accounts and cost records as specified by Central Government under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company during the year.

39.DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Rules issued there under the Company has complied with the
provisions relating to the constitution of internal compliant Committee the Internal complaint Committee

constituted under the said Act has confirmed that no complaint has been received by the Company during the
year 2023-24 and there were no pending cases.

40.DETAILS OF APPLICATION UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF
2016):

No application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016)
during the year. No instance of one-time settlement occurred during the year.

41.0BSERVANCE OF THE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the applicable laws. Your

Company adheres and complies with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Companies
Secretaries of India (ICST).

42, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledge with the gratitude, the support and

co-operation extended to the Company by the employees at all levels, bankers, financial Institutions, Central and
State Governments authorities.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(oY

— 1

-

M7 Sachin Vinod Gandhi
(Managing Director, DIN: 09857165)

Address: Vadgaon Anand at Post, Address: Flat No-B/22, Arihant Co. Op. Hsg.
Alephata, Junnar, Pune, Maharashtra, Society, Market yard Road, Bibwewadi, Pune,
412411, India. Maharashtra, 411037, India

Date: 24/07/2024

Place: Pune
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Annexure- A
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Actand Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - Not Applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: -

Sr. | Name(s) of the Nature of relationship Nature of Duration of the Salient terms of Date (s) of Amount
no. | related party contracts/arrang | contracts / the contracts or approval by | paid as
ementsfiransact | arrangements/transacti | arrangements or the Board advances
ions ons transactions
including the
value, if any
it Equipment HUB | Firm in which directors of | Sales of Fixed One time transaction 83,00,000 28-03-2024 Nil
the company are partners | Assets during the F.Y. 2023-24
2 Global Infra Firm in which directors of | Purchase F.Y. 2023-24 75,00,000 28-03-2024 Nil
Equipment the company are partners
3 Global Infra Firm in which directors of | Purchase of One time transaction 30,50,0100 28-03-2024 Nil
Equipment the company are partners | Fixed Assets during the During the
F.Y. 2023-24

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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4 Equipment HUB | Body Corproate having Sales F.Y.2023-24 12,23,40,020 | 28-03-2024 Nil
FzC common Directors
5 Canrod India Private company in which Purchase F.Y. 2023-24 3,25,57,950 28-03-2024 Nil
Private Limited | Directors of the company
are Directors
6 Canrod India Private company in which | Professional F.Y. 2023-24 31,96,369 28-03-2024 Nil
Private Limited | Directors of the company | Fees
are Directors

Note - Prior shareholders approval was not applicable for transactions exceeding 10

Of section 188 are applicable on conversion of partnership firm into company

For VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Mr. {achinﬁGandhi

% of annual turnover of preceding financial year as the provisions

(Whole Time Director, DIN: 09857164)
Address: Flat No-B/22, Arihant Co. Op.

(Managing Director, DIN: 09857165)
Address: Vadgaon Anand at Post,

Alephata, Junnar, Pune, Maharashtra, Hsg. Society, Market yard Road,

412411, India. Bibwewadi, Pune, Maharashtra, 411037,
India

Date: 24/07/2024

Place: Pune

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
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Annexure-B

Form AOC -1

CIN NO. U77309PN2024PLC227226

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF

SUBSIDIARIES

PART “A”: Subsidiaries

Sr. | Particulars Amount in Rs. Lakhs

No.

1 Namc of the subsidiaryHeint-VenturetAssociate Companies-firm - Equipment HUB
Partnership Firm

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2024
holding company’s reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the INR
relevant Financial Year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

4 Share capital — Capital Account 1,50,92,574.39

5 Reserves and Surplus . -

6 Total Assets 27,49,28,983.17

7 Total Liabilities 27,49,28,983.17

8 Investments 3,02,27,830

9 Turnover 95,26,40,820.50

10 | Profit before taxation 2,98,48,538.56

11 | Provision for taxation -

12 | Profit after taxation 2,98,48,538.56

13 | Proposed Dividend NIL

14 | % of shareholding 94.9999%

Notes:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited

© 3 = &

4th floor, International Business Bay, info@visioninfraindia.com +91 20 2644 0999
Gurunanak Nagar, Pune 411042

www.visioninfraindia.com



/ CIN NO. U77309PN2024PLC227226

VISICN

#fNewBharat #NewVision

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures - NA

(STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 129 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 RELATED TO '
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURES)

Particulars

1. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures

2. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the coinpaiy oi the year end

(in numbers)
I Number
ii. Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture
iil. Extent of Holding %

4. Description of how there is significant influence

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Name

6. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet
7. Profit for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

Notes:

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations:
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:

(_/_//-" f\/ e 2
//
Mr. Sachin Vinod Gandhi
(Managing Director, DIN: 09857165) (Whole Time Director, DIN: 09857164)
Address: Vadgaon Anand at Post, Address: Flat No-B/22, Arihant Co. Op. Hsg.
Alephata, Junnar, Pune, Maharashtra, Society, Market yard Road, Bibwewadi, Pune,
412411, India. Maharashtra, 411037, India

Date: 24/07/2024

Place: Pune
Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited
© @ Dz &
4th floor, International Business Bay, www.visioninfraindia.com info@visioninfraindia.com +91 20 2644 0999
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A. Khadilkar & Associates

Company Secretaries

Address: Office No. 6, Landmark Commercial Complex,
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Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune- 411038

E-mail ID: csaniketkhadilkar@gmail.com
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with MCA Notification G.S.R.
13(E) dated 3™ January 2020]

1liey

The Members,

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited

(CIN: U77309PN2024PLC227226)

Registered Office Address: Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International Business Bay, Bhavani
Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Vision Infra Equipment
Solutions Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter: -

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by The Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1} The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under; {(Not applicable to the company)

liiit  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;

{ivi Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial borrowings; (Not applicable to the company)

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- Not applicable to the company
during the audit period as the company is private limited company and not listed.

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the company)




A. Khadilkar & Associates

Company Secretaries

Address: Uifice No. 6, Landmark Commercial Complex,
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Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune- 411038

E-mail ID: csaniketkhadilkar@email.com
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; (Not applicable to the company)

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the company)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the
company)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the company)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not

applicable to the company)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; (Not applicable to the company)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(Not applicable to the company)

o]

(vi)  As informed by the management of the company other laws which are specifically
applicable to the company have substantially been complied with by the company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to board and general meetings.

ii. ~ The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), if
applicable; Not Applicable to the company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations;

Observation as stated below

For Section 185. Loan to Directors, etc.:

During the year under review, the Company has granted loan to related parties for which
compliance under Section 185 of the Act is not done, however as explained by the
management of the Company the such loans were given to interested person prior to
conversion of the partnership firm into company and the provisions of section 185 of the Act
were not applicable to the partnership firm.

For Chapter XXI Part | - Companies Authorised to Register Under this Act:

Details of partnership firm mentioned in the Form URC-1 filed for conversion of partnership
firm into company are incorrect.
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and in cases where
meeting convened at shorter notice required consents have been obtained, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting except that In case of
few meetings taken on urgent basis it is observed that no detail agenda was circulated and
resolutions were passed as per requirement.

All the decisions of the board and committee thereof were carried out with requisite
majority

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the company has not received any notice from any statutory or regulatory
authorities including notice for initiating actions for corrective measures wherever found
necessary.

We further report that during the audit period:

The Company was registered under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 by conversion
of a partnership firm i.e. “M/s Vision Infra”. The Firm was converted to a public limited
company with effect from January 12, 2024 having CIN U77309PN2024PLC227226.

The members of the Company in the First Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18"
January 2024 had passed a Special Resolution to authorize the board of directors to sell,
lease or otherwise dispose undertaking and for creation of pledge, mortgage and charge
on assets pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 up to a limit such
that the total amount at any point of time shall not exceed the aggregate of Rs.
10,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only).

The members of the Company in the First Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18"
January 2024 had passed a Special Resolution to authorize the board of directors to
borrow funds pursuant to Section 180 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013 up to a limit
such that the total amount at any point of time shall not exceed the aggregate of Rs,
20,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand Crores Only).
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Signature:

Name: CS Aniket A. Khadilkar
Proprietor

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No -F11920 C.0O. P. N: 17855;
Peer Reviewed Firm Cert No. 5805/2024
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Company Secretaries
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The members of the Company in the First Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18™
January 2024 had passed a Special Resolution to authorize the board of directors to grant
loans, make investments and provide guarantee/ security on behalf of loan availed by
any other person pursuant to Section 186 the Companies Act, 2013 up to a limit such
that the total amount at any point of time shall not exceed the aggregate of Rs.
10,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only).

The members of the Company in the Third Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18"
March 2024 had passed a Special Resolution to:
Alter the Articles of Association of the Company;
- Issue and allotment of equity shares within the overall limit of upto 75,00,000
(Seventy-five lakh) Equity Shares to the Public (Initial Public Offer).

The Company, being a class company at time of incorporation, has appointed
independent directors on the board of directors and has also formed various committees
under Section 135, 177 and 178 of the Act. The company has appointed Whole-time

Company Secretary and a Chief Financial Officer in compliance with Section 203 of the
Act.

Other than as mentioned above there were no other specific events/actions having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

For A. Khadilkar & Associates
Company Secretaries
Unigque Code No. S2022MH8597@0

Ay,

L

UDIN: FO11920F000802435
Date: July 23, 2024
Place: Pune
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Date: July 23, 2024

To,

The Members,

Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited

(CIN: U77305PN2024PLC227226)

Registered Office Address: Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International Business Bay, Bhavani
FPeth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042

Our Secretarial Audit report of the even date, for the FY 2023-24 is to be read along with
this letter.

Management's Responsibility

1) It is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to maintain secretarial records,
devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3) We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4) Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

6) During the conduct of the Secretarial Audit for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have
relied on the data furnished by the Company in electronic mode and scanned copies of the
minutes book, registers etc. as provided by the officers and representatives of the Company
and we believe that the original copies of these documents are preserved by them at their
proper place. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on sample test
basis.
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7) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

For A. Khadilkar & Associates
Company Secretaries
Unique Code No. $2022MH859700

Signature:

Name: CS Aniket A. Khadilkar
Proprietor

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No -F11920 C.0. P. N: 17855;
Peer Reviewed Firm Cert No. 5805/2024

UDIN: FO11$20F000802435
Date: July 23, 2024
Place: Pune
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RK Mandir Road,Kondivita, JB nagar

A DYV & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400059
Tel : 90290 59911
Email : advassociates@gmail.com
Independent Auditor’s Report
To

The Members of VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements, Standalone Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. ’




Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Staterments that give atrue and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecti ng frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation

of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disglosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opu/x)on (T:‘T?rfz*b%,l usions
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are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

The Company have been formed by pursuant to conversion of erstwhile partnership firm “M/s Vision Infra”
the partnership firm to a Public Limited Company under Part | of Chapter XXI of the Companies Act, 2013 in
the name of “Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited” pursuant to a certificate of incorporation dated

January 12, 2024, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra bearing CIN:
U77309PN2024PLC227226.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the hest of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directorsias
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as



appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy afld
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial
Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our informat!on
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of .the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the company.

iii.

=3

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person
or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and :

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024 which does not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
as required by proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.




2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128045W
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Pratik Kabra
Partner {
Place: Mumbai M. No.: 611401
Date: 17% July, 2024 UDIN: 24611401 BKCLAX6886




Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial controls of VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Standalone financial Statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to Standalone financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial control Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the cam,
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the com




reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls Standalone Financial Statements, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls Standalone Financial Statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control Standalone Financial Statements may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system Standalone Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 1280645W

4;;:“‘ Kabra

Partner
Place: Mumbai M. No.: 611401

Date: 17" July, 2024 UDIN: 24611401BKCLAX6886




Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED of even date)

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment’s and Intangible Assets:

(a) 1. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;
2. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(v) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the

year and no material discrepancies between the book’s records and the physical fixed assets have
been noticed.
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based
on the examination, we report that company does not own any immovable properties of land and
buildings as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.
No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March

31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

(d)

(e)

2) In Respect of Inventories:

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.

As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
not noticed on such verification.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees during the year
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; quarterly

returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company except the following: -

Particulars [ As p:r Books | As per stock statement | Difference
March 2024 2.926.13 Lakhs 2,473.63 Lakhs 452.50 Lakhs
Total 2,926.13 Lakhs 2,473.63 Lakhs

452.50 Lakhs

3) During the year the company has made investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted loans

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties:

(a)During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity:
A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect
to such loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
B) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect

to such loans or advances and guarantees or security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates;

Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Loans Guarantee
| Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year TS () e -
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date - U A ap\.-
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(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(¢) Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been stipulated
and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in this respect;

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the nature
of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties;

(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment, required details in respect thereof are as below:

(Rs, In Lakhs)_|
The Aggregate Loans Given to Other Aggregate amount of loans granted to

Amount Promoters, related parties as defined in clause
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

1.50 e 1.50
100% - 100%

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied

with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at

31* March, 2024 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

6) To the best knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Central

Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the act for any of the
services rendered by the company

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Income tax, Good and services tax and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us no undisputed amounts payable in respect of

the above were in arrears as at 3 1st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when
they become payable.

8) Whether any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts have been disclosed or
surrendered before the tax authorities as income during the year. The details of such income tax assessments
should be disclosed. Whether such undisclosed income has been recorded in the accounts during the year.

9) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have not been
utilized for long term purposes;

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken



entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies;

10) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.
(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201 4 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints, received during
the year by the company;

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

14) Internal Audit System & Report:
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit;

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected

with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

16) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve

Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order
is not applicable.

17) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of fin:
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial slaicmcn's




of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20) The provision of sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the
company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128045W

Pratik Kabra
Partner
Place: Mumbai M. No.: 611401

Date: 17* July, 2024 UDIN: 24611401BKCLAX6886



VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U77309PN2024PLC227226
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
Lquity & Liabilities
1.Shareholders funds:
a.Share Capital 2 1,730.00 -
b.Reserves and Surplus 3 574.96
2.Non-Current liabilities:
a.Long-Term Borrowings 4 16,583.44 -
b.Long Term Provisions 6 29.10 -
3.Current Liabilities:
a.Short Term Borrowings 7 7,201.79 -
b.Trade Payables -
(i) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 8 817.79
(ii) Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 8 2,404.14
c.Other Current Liabilities 9 5,019.88 -
d.Short Term Provisions 10 784.90 -
Total 35,146.00 -
Assets
1.Non-Current Assets:
a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 11 19,460.14 -
(ii) Intangible Assets 11 5.70
(iii) Capital WIP 11 27.00
b.Non-Current Investments 12 143.03 -
c.Long Term Loans & Advances 13 134.05 -
d. Deffered Tax Assets 5 6.71 -
2.Current Assets:
a.Current Investments - -
b.Inventories 14 2,926.13 -
c.Trade Receivables 15 9.,259.77 -
d.Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 441.49 -
e.Short Term Loans and Advances 17 1,319.87 -
f.Other Current Assets 18 1.422.10 -
Total 35.146.00 g
See accompanying notes to the linancial statements, as under
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 2 to 35
As per our report of even date
For A DV & Associates For Visi 1fra Equipment Solutions Limited
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 128045W | A\
4@ : inod Gandhi @ Vindd Gandhi

ratik Kabra { Managing Director WTD
Partner 1 DIN : 09857165 DIN :09857164

M.No. 611401 . - \5"’—

UDIN: 24611401BKCLAX68806 04 | '| a h (S

Date : 17th July, 2024 Di sh @* -

Place : Mumbai Dipali Rakesh Shah Nilesh Pokhrana
Company Secretary CFO




VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U77309PN2024PL.C227226

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars

I.Revenue from Operations
I1.Other Incomes
I11.Total Revenue (a)

1V.Expenses

1.Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
2.Purchase of Stock in Trade
3.Cost of Service provided
4.Change in Inventories
5.Employee Benefits Expenses
6.Finance Costs

7.Depreciation

8.0Other Expenses

V.Total Expenses (b)

V.Profit before Exceptional Items & Tax
VI1.Exceptional Items
IX.Profit before tax

X.Tax Expense

a.CurrentTax

b.Earliear Year Tax

c. Deffered Tax Expenses

XI1.Profit for the period from Continuing Operations
XI1.Profit from Discontinuing Operations

XI11.Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
XIV.Profit from Discontinuing Operations after Tax
XV.Profit for the period

XVI. Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share

Note For The Year ended For The Year ended on
No on 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

19 6,946.26 =

20 336.68 -

7.282.93 z

21 757.13 -

22 3,144 .31 E

23 935.99

24 (492.46) _

25 309.83 =

26 339.27 -

27 920.60 .

28 564.39 -

6.479.06 -

(I-1) 803.87 =

803.87 =

235.62 -

(6.71) -

574.96 .

574.96 -

29 3.32 .

As an annexure to the Balance Sheet.
For A D V & Associates

Chartered Accountant
FRN: 128045W

e
Pratik Kabra
Partner

M.No. 611401
UDIN: 24611401 BKCLAX6886
Date : 17th July, 2024

Place : Mumbai

For Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited

Sachin Vinod Gandhi
Managing Director

DIN : 09857165

Dipalichah.

Dipali Rakesh Shah
Company Secretary

ndY”
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Chetan Vinod Gandhi

WTD
DIN :09857164

O

-

Nilesh Pokhrana
CFO




VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U77309PN2024PLC227226
STANDALONE CASE FLOW-STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs. In lakhs)

. For The Year For The Year ended
Farticulars ended on 31.03.2024|  on 31.03.2023
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss A/c 803.87 -
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 920.60 -
Interest Income (2.46) -
Finance Cost 339.27 -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2,061.27 -
Adjusted for (Increase)/ Decrease in:
Long term provision (80.74) -
Short term Borrowings 6,286.72
Trade Payables 574.02 -
Other Current Liabilities 2,657.38 -
Short term provision (684.57) -
Long Term Loans & Advances (31.51) -
Inventories (971.34) -
Trade Receivables 854.98 -
Short Term Loans and Advances (693.5 l)r -
Other current assets (550.44) -
Cash Generated From Operations 9,416.26 -
Appropriation of Profit
Net Income Tax paid/ refunded (235.62) B
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: (A) 9,180.64 =
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Net (Purchases)/Sales of Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress) (2,726.99) -
Interest Income 2.46 -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Non Current Investment (33.36)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Current Investment - -
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) (2.757.88) -
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings (5,730.80)
Interest on borrowings (339.27)
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities ( C) (6.070.07) -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 352.69 -
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At Beginning of the Year 88.80
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year 441.49 -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements, as under
Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountant
FRN: 128045W

N\ e

in Vinod Gandhi Chetan Vinod Gandhil

S
Pratik Kabra Managing Director WTD
Partner DIN : 09857165 DIN :09857164
M.No. 611401 : . \‘)JQ__,
UDIN: 24611401BKCLAX6886 ’ 1‘ \ A h %
Date : 17th July, 2024 _D_Llf—b—-—'—' @ gt
Place : Mumbai Dipali Rakesh Shah Pokhrana

Company Secretary CroO




VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U77309PN2024PLC227226
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period ended 31.03.2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Asat March31,  Asit March 31,
Particulars: 2024 2023
Nere-2: Share Capital

LAuthorised Equity Share Capital

1a.2,50,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 each 2500 00

Z.dssued, Subseribed & Paid-Uip Fgnity Sharve Capital

24a.1,73,00,000 of Rs 10 each 1730.00

‘T'ulul . 1.730.00 -

1) Reconcilintion of the Shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the reporiing porind

Number of shares outstanding at the beglnning of the Period Qty - -
Value (in Lakhs) - -
Add: Equity shares Issued during the year 1,73,00,000.00 -
Less: Shares bought back during the year = >
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the Period Qty 1,73,00,000.00 -
Value (in Lakhs) 1.730.00 -

b) Terms/ rights attached to shares

i. The Company has only one class ol equity shar having a pur value of Rs.10/- per share as at 31st March 2024,
ii. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

iii. In the event of liquidation of the Compariy, the holders of wijuity shares shall be eititled to receive any of the remaining nssets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferentinl amounts. The amount distributed will be in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the shateholders.

iv. The Company have been formed pursuant to the conversion of the erstwhile Partnership Firm into the company, purusant to which 1,73,00,000
were issued to the existing partners of the Partnership Firm on 12st January, 2024.

¢) Details of Shares helil by each sharcholder holding more thiun 5% shares

pmeol D O Asat31.03,2024 Asat31.03.2023

ams ofaharehdlders vgheld No,afhares % held No. of shares
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 33.00% 57,09,000 - .
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 33.00% 57,09,000 . -
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 33.00% 37,090,000 - -
Tatal 99.00% 1,71,27,000 - -

) Details of Shares held by Promotors

— LR et TITT S s 10| [ o F=—t Mitusl.n:":oz“ - Tketa

Namie of shinrehold i g e’ Uiy B W

e S aAreholdors _ INGJofiHires % held 9% Cliinge.
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 57,09,000 33.00% -
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 57,09,000 33.00%
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 57.09,000 33.00% -
Total 1,71,27,000 99.00%% -

o i As it 31.03.2023
f8h e g

Nume of Shareholders No. of shares Silheld Y Change
Sachin Vinod Gandhi - 0.00% -
Chetan Vinod Gandhi - 0.00%
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi . 0.00%
Total B 0.00% -

o e Asat Mareh 31, Asat March 31,
Particulnrs. 2024 2023

Note-3: Reserves and Surplus
Surplus Account
Opening Balance - -
Add: Net Surplus during the year 574.96
Closing Balance 574.96 -

Total of Reserves and Surplus 57496




Note-4: Long Term Borrowings

Secured Loans

Loans trom Bank
Loans from NBFC

Less: Current Maturities

Unsecured Loans

Loan from Director & Related Parties
Loans from NBFC

Loans from Others

Total of Long Term Borrowings

Note-5 : Deffered Tax Assets

(DTA)/DTL on Timing Difference
Less: Opening Balance
Closing of DTA/(DTL)

Note-6: Long Term Provisions

Gratuity Provision
Closing of Long Term Provisions

Note-7: Short term Borrowings

Current Maturities of long term loans
Demand Loans CC/OD
Closing Short term Borrowings

Nuote-8: Trade Payables

Asat March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

9944.87
8320.10
(6,324.15)

11,940.81

3,342.62
1,000.00
300.00

16,583.44

Asat March 31,
2024

Asat Murch 31,
2023

~(6.71)

67

Asat March 31,
2024

Asal March 31,
2023

.10

2910

Asat March 31,

2024

Asat March 31,
2023

6,324.15
877.64

_ 720179

Aval March 31,

Asat March 31,

2024 2023
A. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 817.79
B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises, 2.404.14 -
Total = 3@_93 =
) Asat March3t,  Axat Mareh 31,
Particulars (Quistanding from due date of payment / from dute of trhnsnction) 204 2023,
i) MSME
Less than 1 year 769.57
1-2 Years 48.22
2-3 Years -
More then 3 Years -
817.79
ii) Others
Less than | year 2,404.14
1-2 Years -
2-3 Years -
More then 3 Years -
2,404.14 R
Total 31.22__1_23 —9u E
o Asat March 31, Asat March 31,
Note-9 : Other Current Liabilities 2024 2023
Advances received from Customers 2553.75 0.00
Other Payable
Statutory Liabilities 84.13 0.00
Payable for Capital Goods 2156.25 0.00
Outstanding Expenses 82.78 0.00
Payable For Investments 142,98 0,00

Total

_ 5.019.88




Note-10: Short Term Provisions

Provision for Income Tax (net off advance tax and TDS)
Provision For Gratuity

Provision for Expenses

Provision For Customs

Closing Balance

Note-12: Non-current Investments

Deposits with Bank with maturity more than 12 months
Investment in Partnership Firm
Total

Note-13 : Long term Loans and Advances
Security Deposits
Total

Note-14 : Inventories

Raw Materials (Spares and Consumables)
Finished Goods & Stock In Trade
Total

Note-15: Trade Receivables

Unsecured, Considered Good

Aggrepale amount of Trade Receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding ik months

Others

Total

Trade Recelvables ageing schedule
(Outstanding from due date of payment / from date of transaction)

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good
Less than & months

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Note-16: Cash and Cash Eyulvalents
Cash in hand
Balance with Banks
A. in current accounts

B. FD With Bank with maturity less than 3 Months

FD With Bank with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

Total

Note-17: Short Term Trade Advances

Advances to Suppliers
Advances to employee
Site Expenses Advance
Total

Note-18 : Other Current Assets

Balance with GST Authorities

Deposit with Income Tax Authorities

Prepaid Expenses

GST Appeal Fees

GST Receivable From Department Against Export Sales
Advances for Expenses

Total

~ Asat March 31,

2024

Asat March 31,
2023

705.02
226
6.35

71.27

_ 78490

Asat March 31,

Asat March 31,

2024 2023
0.05 -
142 98
14_13003 I =
Asat March 31, Asat March 31,
2024 2023
134.05
134.08 B

Asat March 31,
2024

Asat March 31,
2023

484.88
2,441.25

2.926.13

Asal March 31,

2024

ANUL Maren3n;
2023

797531

1,284 46

925077

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

7,975.31
803.72
235.23
165.80

79.70

9,259.77

9,2589.77

- Asat March 31,

2024

Asal Muareh 31,
2023

3.03

32298
8.71

106.77

_ ddLdn

Asat March 31,
2024

AS at March 31,
2023

1254.24
25.06
40.58

1.319.87

Asat March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

1,157.57
49.86
64.58

2.67
8.89
138 54

1.422.10.
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VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U77309PN2024PLC227226
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2024

(Rs. In Liakhs)

Particulars Far The Year ended on For The Year ended on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Nore-19: Revenue from Operations
From Trading and Refurbishment Products 3,347.72 -
From Rental Services 3.598.53 -
Total 6.046.26 -
Note-20: Other Incomes
Discount Received 0.27 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 236.98 -
Gratuity 721 -
Foreign Exchange Gain 89.11
Insurance Claim - -
Interest Income 2.46 -
Scrap Sales 0.65 -
Total 336.68 -

Note-21: Cost of Raw Material Consumed
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases 1,242.01 -

Less: Closing Stock (Spares Part) 484.88 -
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 757.13 -
Note-22: Purchase of Stock in Trade

Purchasc of Stock in Trade 3.144.31 -
Total 3,144.31 3
Note-23 : Cost of Services

Power & Fuel 339.89 -
Hiring & Leasing Charges 293.69 -
Labour Charges 62.59 -
Repair & Maintenance Charges 42.15 -
Staff Welfare 4425 -
Transportation Expenses 152.43 -
Other Cost for Services 0.98 -
Total | 935.99 -
Note-24: Change in Inventories

Inventories at the beginning of the yvear

Finished Goods 1,948.79 -
SubTotal 1,948.79 -
Inventories at the end of the vear:

Finished Goods 2,441.25 -
SubTotal 2,441.25 -
Net Changes (402.36) =
Note-25: Employee Benefits Expense s

Salary, Wages & Bonus 188.54

Contribution to PF & Other Funds 12.73 -
Director Remunaration 90.00 -
Staff welfare Expense 8.04 -
Incentive 10.52 -
Total RIPER]

Note-26: Finance Cost

Interest 329.16 -
Processing Charges 6.53 -
Bank Charges & Commission 3.58 5
Total 339.27 -
Note-27: Depreciation & Amortization

Depreciation 920.60 -

Total 0920.60 -




REpS: 4

Note-28: Other Expenses
Audit Fees

Commission

Courior Charges

Diesel and Fuel Expenses
Electricity Expenses

Freight Charges

Insurance

Lodging & Boarding Exp
Legal & Professional

Loading & Unloading Charges
Other Exp

Printing and stationary

Rent

RTO Charges

Stamp Duty Fees

Telephone & Internet Charges
Travelling

Office Expenses

Total of Other Expenses

Note-29: Earning Per Share

Net Profit after tax (in Lakhs) as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
Shareholders

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS*

Basic & Dllluted Earning per share

5.00
33.71
3.61
3.54
1.81
331.85
23.92
2.49
93.60
2.38
1.14
0.47
16.11
16.03
0.50
0.24
2413
3.84

564.39

574.96

1,73,00,000

334




Note : 30 Contingent Liabilities

(¥ In Lakhs)
Particulars Eeptlvarehs s
2024
Bank Guarantee in respect of Work Contract 79.25
In Respect of TDS 1.13
In Respect of GST 116.59
In Respect of Income Tax 49.73
TOTAL = 246.71




(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note-31 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS —_—

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee Benefits during

the restated financials period. The disclosure as envisaged under the Accounting Standard is provided
hereunder:

Details of Gratuity Expenses 2023-24 2022-23
Profit and loss account for the period

Current service cost 2.32

Interest on obligation 0.69

Expected return on plan assets

‘Net actuarial loss/(gaim)y— 022y T

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested
Loss (gain) on curtailments

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense’ (7.21) -
prior year charge - -
Total Charge to P&L (7.21) -
Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 38.57

Transfer in/(out) obligation

Current service cost 2.32 -
Interest cost 0.69 -
Actuarial loss (gain) (10.22) -
Past service cost - -
Benefits paid - -
prior year charge . - E
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 31.36 -

Table of experience adjustments

Defined Benefit Obligation 31.36 -
Plan Assets . - -
Net liability/(assets) recongnise in balance sheet 31.36 -

Bifurcation of liability

Current Liability 2.26
Non-Current Liability 29.10 -
Net Liability 31.36 -

Principle actuarial assumptions

Discount Rate 7.25%
Expected Return on Plan Assets -
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00%

Withdrawal Rates 10.00%



Note : 32 Related party disclosures

(i) Names of the related party and nature of relationship where control/significant influence exists

Key management personnel (KMP) and their close members of family

Name of the related party

Naturc of relationship

Sachin Vinod Gandhi

Managing Director

Chetan Vinod Gandhi

Whole Time Director

Sameer Sanjay Gandhi

Whole Time Director

Vinod Sobhachand Gangdhi

Relative
Sanjay Sobhadhand Gandhi Relative
Jitendra Zumbarlal Gandhi Relative
Sanket Sanjay Gandhi Relative
Chetana Sachin Gandhi Relative
Pranjali Chetan Gandhi Relative
Tijabai Gandhi Relative
Mangal Vinod Gandhi Relative
Surekha Gandhi Relative
Neelam Sameer Gandhi Relative
Nilesh Pokhrana CFO
Priya Nilesh Pokhrana Relative of KMP
Shailesh Pokhrana Relative of KMP

(ii) Entity controlied or jointly controlied by a person identified in (i) above

Chetan Vinod Gandhi - HUK
Visivn Infru Services - [HTUIP

Jitendra Zumbarlal Gandhi - HUF

Ganddhi Auto and Tyres
Equipment HUB
Global Infra Equipment
Vision Infra Services

Sanjay Sobhadhand Gandhi - HUF

Vision Infra Projects
Equipment HUB FZE
Canrod India Private Limited

(iii) Details of transactions with related parties and balances

Rs, in Lakhs

Sr. No. Name Relationship Nature of transaction 31-Mar-24
Amount of transaction Balance as at 31
during the year March 2024
Receivables/
{Pavables)
1 Sachin Vinod Gandhi Managing Director Remuneration 30.00
Interest on Capital 0.00
Labour Work 0.00
Loans & Advance Received (Liability) 178.00
Loans & Advance Repaid (Liability) 184.30
Capital transfer 0.00
Profit 0.00
Share Transter 570.90
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -872 81
2 Chetan Vinod Gandhi Whole Time Director Remuneration 30.00
Interest on Capital 0.00
Labour Work 0.00
Loans & Advance Received (Liability) 164.00
Loans & Advance Repaid (Liability) 93.19
capital transfer 000
Profit 0.00
Share Transfer 570.90
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -1189.86
3 Sameer Sanjay Gandhi Whole Time Director Remuneration 30,00
Labour Work 0.00
. Interest on Capital 0.00
e Ioans & Advance Received (Liability) 3537
Loans & Advance Repaid (Liability) 39.27
Profit 0.00
Capital transfer 0.00
Share Transfer 570.90
Closine Balance Receivable/{Payable) -1289 30

Page 1




(iii) Details of transactions with related parties and balances

Rs. in Lakhs

Sr. No. Name Relationship Nature of transaction 31-Mar-24
Amount of transaction Balance as at 31
during the year March 2024
Receivables/
(Pavables)
4 Vinod Sobhachand Gandhi Relative Loans & Advance Received (Liability) 0.00
Loans & Advance Repaid (Liability) 0.00
Rent 0.00
Capital transler 0.00
Profit 0.00
Share Transter 433
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -1.10
S Chetna Gandhi Relative Loan & Advances Given 0.00
Payment Collected 0.00
Salary 0.00
Profit 0.00
Capital Transfer 0.00
Share Transfer 4.33
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) 251
6 Pranjali Chetan Gandhi Relative Loan & Advances Given 0.00
Capital transfer 0.00
Salary 0.00
Profit 0,00
Share Transfer 433
Closing Balance Receivable/{Pavable) 3.90
7 Sanjay Sobhachand Gandhi Relative Loans & Advance Given (Assets) 1.50
Loans & Advance Repaid (Assets) 31.14
Capital transfer 0.00
Share Transfer 4.33
profit 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) -1.10
8 Jitendra Zumbarlal Gandhi Relative Loans & Advance Given (Assets) 0.00
Loans & Advance Repaid (Assets) 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 1.50
9 Sanket Sanjav Gandhi Relative Loans & Advance Given (Assets) 0.00
Loans & Advance Repaid (Assets) 0.00
Closing Balance Receivahle/(Pavable) 0.00
10 Tijabai Gandhi Relative Loans & Advance Received (Liability) 0.00
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) 0,00
Entity controlled or
Chetan Vinod Gandhi - HUF jointly controlled by Loans & Advance Received 0.00
11 Director/Directors
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Labour Work 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) 0.00
Entity controlled or
Vision Infra Services - HUF jointly controlled by Loans & Advance Received 000
12 Director/Directors
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Labour Work 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 0.00
Entity controlled or
Jitendra Zumbarlal Gandhi - HUF jointly controlled by Loan & Advances Received 0,00
9 Director/Directors
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Labour Charges 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -0.45
Entity controlled or
Gandhi Auto and Tyres jointly controlled by Purchase 000
10 Director/Directors
Loan & Advances Received 0.00
Loan & Advances Given { Assels) 0.00
Loans & Advances Repaid (Assets) 000
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) 0.68
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(iii) Details of transactions with related parties and balances

Rs. in Lakhs

Sr. No. Name Relationship Nature of transaction 31-Mar-24
Amount of transaction Balance as at 31
during the year March 2024
Receivables/
(Pavables)
Entity controlled or
11 Equipment HUB jointly controlled by Sales 0.00
Director/Directors
Purchases 0.00
Sales of Fixed Assets 83.00
Loan & Advances Given (Assests) 168.00
Loan & Advances Repaid (Assets) 1159.06
Investment 14298
Closing Balance Receivable/(Pavable) -1915.20
Entity controlled or
12 Global Infra Equipment jotintly controlled by Sales 0.00
Director/Directors
Sales of Fixed Assets 0.00
Purchase 75.00
Purchase of Fixed Assets 30.50
Loan & Advances Given {Assets) 2728
lLoan & Advances Repaid (Assets) 0.00
Diesel and RTO Expenses 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 122.32
Entity controlled or
13 Vision Infra Services jointly controlled by Loan & Advances Received (Liability) 0.00
Director/Directors
Loans & Advances Repaid (Liability) 0.00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -0.79
Entity controlled or
14 Sanjay Sobhadhand Gandhi - HUF jointly controlled by Loan & Advances Received 0.00
Director/Directors
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -0.69
Entity controlled or
15 Vision Infra Projects jointly controlled by Purchase of Fixed Assets 0,00
Director/Directors
Purchase 0.00
Sales of Fixed Assets 0.00
Loan & Advances Received 0.00
Loans & Advances Repaid (Liability) 0,00
Repair and Maintenance 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) -36.26
Entity controlled or
Equipment HUB FZC jointly controlled by Sales 1223 40
16 Director/Directors
Sales of Fixed Assets 0.00
Freight Charges 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 1751 39
Entity controlled or
17 Canrod India Private Limited jointly controlled by Purchase 32558
Director/Directors
Professional Fees 3196
Loan & Advances Given (Assels) 0.00
Loan & Advances Repaid (Assets) 114.34
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 55.79
22 Surekha Gandhi Relative Loan & Advances Repaid (Assets) 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 0.00
23 Neelam Sameer Gandhi Relative Salary 000
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 0.00
18 Nilesh Pokhrana CFO Salary 2,65
Loan & Advances Received 0.83
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.83
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 5.10
19 Priva Nilesh Pokhrana Relative of KMP Salary 0.00
Loan & Advances Received 0.00
Loans & Advances Repaid 0.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 0.00
19 Shailesh Pokhrana Relative of KMP Loans & Advances Repaid ( Liability ) 11.00
Closing Balance Receivable/(Payable) 0.00

Page 3




Nute-33 Rutio a1ty Elempinty

: ] T 202324 2022:2. B W
Sry Now: Ratioy Formuln Hends. 23524 A Change in Ratio
1 Current Ratio (in times) Caronk: Asgets/ Current 0.95 NA
Linhilities
2 Debt Equity Ratio (in times) Total Debt/ Total Equity 1032 NA
EBITDA/ (Interest
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) |ExponsectSurent 024 NA
payement of Prineipal
amount]
. s Prafit after tax/ Average
0, 0,
4 Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Fauity 25% NA
5 Inventory Tumover Ratio (in times) Cost/of Qamds Sold / 1.40 NA
Average lnventory
6 Trade Recervables Turmover Ratio {in Salesi Average Trade I 4 e NA-—
fimes) Receivables
P Purchases/Average
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (in times) Trade Payables 077 NA
Revenue from
b Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) Crperations/Average (8.09) NA
Waorkme Capita
Prusfit [or the
9 Net Profit Ratio {(in %) yearffevenue from 8% NA
aperations
Profit before tax and
10 Return on Capital Employed (in %) finmnee costs’ Equity 6% NA
and borrowings



Notes :

I As this is the first year of incorporation, analytical ratios from previous years are not applicable. Consequently, variances cannot be calculated

2. In the Debt Equity Ratio, Closing Shareholder's Equity has been considered since this is first year of incoporation

3. In the Debt Service Ratio, Debt Service, which comprises interest and scheduled principal repayments of long-tenn borrowings, has been calculated from the
date of incorporation up to the period ending on March 31, 2024,

4. In Return on Equity Ratio, Closing Shareholder's Equity has been considered since this is first year of incoporation

5. In Inventory Tumover Ratio, Stock Transfer on Conversion of LLP to Company and Closing Inventories has been considered while calulating Average
[nventories

6. In Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio, Closing Trade Receivable has been considered, Due to seasonal nature of business of the company, Trade Receivables
are high at the year end

7. In Trade Payable Tumover Ratio, Closing Trade Payable has been considered.

8 In Return on Capital Employed, Closing Balance of Equity Shareholders Fund amd Long & Short Term Debts has been considered

Notes3d Aiditional Regulaten buformation

Details of Benami Property held

The Company do not have any Benami property. whete any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

Details of Loans and advances

The company has granted loans and advances to promolers, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs) and the related parties which are repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Details of which are as follows:

Name of the Party Nature of the Transaction Amount (Rs. In Closing Balance as on

Lakhs) 31.03.24 (Rs in Lakhs)

Sanjay Gandhi Loan & Advances Given 150 -
TOTAL 150

Willul Defaulter

The company has not been declared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial Institution or bank as at the date of Balance Sheet

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

Since the partnership "M/s Vision Infra" has been converted into a " Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited" company, the existing loan is still pending the
creation of a charge

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the provision of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction
on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
There are no Schemes of Artangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in tevms of sections 230 Lo 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings

The company has used the borrowings from banks and linancial institutions for the specitic purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date. There are
no discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (cither borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any othei
person(s) ot entity(ies). including foreign entities (Intermediaries)

(B) the company has nol received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party).

The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the
understanding that the intenmediary shall:

a) ditectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries);
or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalt of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded
in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or;

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Note-35 Additional Informuti

Undisclosed income

The Company has no transaction that is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as. search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961),

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency ot Virtual Currency
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members of VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a

summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended, (“AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICALI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements, Consolidated
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and w

\ _ : e do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtai

appears to be materially misstated.

responsibility is to read the other
information is materially inconsistent with the
ned during the course of our audit or otherwise
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If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounti ng
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and
prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements asa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not de
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud m
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

tecting a
ay involve

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company ha

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

also
s adequate internal financial controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

the reasonableness of accounting
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required (0 draw attention in our auditor’s report (0 the related disclosures
in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including
the disclosures. and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the eftect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

a. The Company have been formed by pursuant to conversion of erstwhile partnership firm “M/s Vision
Infra” the partnership firm to a Public Limited Company under Part 1 of Chapter XX1 of the Companies
Act. 2013 in the name of “Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited” pursuant to a certificate of
incorporation dated January 12, 2024, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra bearing
CIN: U77309PN2024PLC227226.

b, We did not audit the financial statements and other information, in respect of the Partnership firm “M/s
FEquipment Hub™ (audited by M/s P.M. Bhandari & Co, Chartered Accountants) in respect of Partnership
firm consolidated financial statements include total assets of Rs. 2,749.29 Lakhs (betore Consolidation
Adjustments) as al March 31, 2024, and total revenues of Rs. NIL Lakhs for the year ended on that date.

These financial statements and other financial information have been prepared and submitted to us by the

management and respective auditor, _opinion is not modified in respeet of this matter
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during
the year is not in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated
Financial Statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts: as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. other than as
disclosed in the notes 1o the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best ol its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person
or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries: and

(¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances.
nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2024 which does not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
as required by proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which is applicable
from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128045W

bl

S

Pratik Kabra

Partner

M. No.: 611401

UDIN : 24611401BKCLEL 1989

Email : advassociates@gmail.com
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Annexure *A" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) ol Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over linancial controls (II'V!Sl()!ﬂ INF.RA EQUIF.'M FNT
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intcmfal ﬁnancial .controls
based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated financial Statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and mainlcnancc. of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act. 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial Statements. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to

Consolidated financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evid
financial controls system with reference to Consolidated fi
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over fi
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

ence about the adequacy of the internal
nancial Statements and their operating
nancial reporting included obtaining an

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference Lo a process
designed 1o provide reasonable assurance reg porting and the
preparation 0'1 !lnanual statements for external purposes in accordance  with generally  accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal linanci

al control Consolidated Financial Statements inc
Punting prn ' . Statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertgin to the maintenance of records that,

Consolidated Financial Statements is
arding the reliability of financial re

in reasonable detail,
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accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls Consolidated Financial Statements,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls Consolidated Financial Statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control Consolidated Financial Statements

may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 128045W

Pratik Kabra

Partner
Place: Mumbai M. No.: 611401

Date: 24™ July, 2024 UDIN: 24611401BKCLEL1989



VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Shop No 401405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042

CIN: U77309PN2024PLC227226
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE STHIEET AS AT 31.03.2024

i]

Particulars Note No.

1 |[Equity & Liabilities
1.Sharcholders funds:
a.Share Capital 2
b.Reserves and Surplus 3
Miniariy Tnerest 4
2. Nan-Current YiahiVities:
u.long-Tenn Borrowings 5
bDefTeaed Tax Liahilities 5
h.b.ong, Term Provisions 7
J.Current Linkilities:
a.5hort Term Borrowings 8
b. Trade Payahles
(1) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 9
(11) Other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises. 9
¢.Other Current Liabilitics 10
d.Short Term Provisions (B
Turlal

11| Assets
1.Non-Curreat Assets:
a) Property. Plant & Equipment and lniangible Assets
(i) Property. Plant & Equipment 12
(i1) Inisngible Assels 12
|(iii} Capital WIP 2
b.Non-Current investments 13
¢.Long Term Loans & Advances 14
d. Deflered Tax Assels 6
2.Current Assels:
a Current Investments
b Imventones 15
¢ Trade Receivables 16
d.Cash and Cash Equivalenls 17
e.Short Term Loans and Advances 18
1.Other Corrent Assels 19
Total

(Hs in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2024

§,730.00
57516

7.54

1835098

202,01

7.700.13

417.79
2,530.54
2,962,01
 817.99

35694,14

19.460.14
370
27.00

0.05
134.05
6.71

2.926.13
U.585.84
76251
1.319.87

| 466,13
A5.694.14
1.0

See accompanying notes to the lnanciul statements, as under
Significunt Accounting Policies 1

Naotes Lo the Financial Statemenls 2 te M6
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VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : U7TI09PN2024P1C227226 [

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THF, PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2024 |

|

[

| )
Particulars
|

L Revenue from Operations
1 Other Incomes
ML Total Revenue (a)

IV.Expenses

I.Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
2 Purchase of Stoek in Trade

v Costof Service provided
{4 Change in Inventories

5 Lmployee Benelits Expenses
6.Finance Cosls

7 Dyepreciation

8.(nher Expenses

V. Total Expenses (h)

V.Profit before Exceptional ems & Tax
VI.Exceptional ltems

I’X.Profit before tax

|X.Tax Expense

[ CurrentTax

b Farlicar Year Tax

¢ Deffered Tax Expenses

!Xl.l'mﬁt for the period from Continving Operations
X 11.Profit from Discominuing Operations

X1 Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations

X1V Profit from Discontinuing Operalions after Tax
XV.Profit lur the period

Frofiviloss) Attributable to Minority interest (5%)
Total Profit/(Loss) Attributabale to Holding Company

XV 1. arning per share (cquated)

Naote
No.

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

(1-11)

30

Fur The MPeriod ended on
31.03.2024

6.946.26
337.18

(Rs. In lakhs)|

For The Period
ended on 31.03.2023
|

7.283.43

757 13
3.144 31
935.99
(492.46)
309.83
339.34
920.60
564.39

6.479.14

804.29

804.29

23584

(6.711

57517 |

575.17

0.01

575.16

332
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Partner 4

M.No. 611401

CDIN: 2461 TAGTBKCTL]L TO8Y
Daie ;2400 July, 2024

Place - Mumba

For Vision Infra Equipment Solations Limited

Sachin Vinod Gandhi
Managing irector
IDIN  (UR57 105

Dipuli Rakesh Shah
Cennpany Secretury

fretan Vinod Gandii
B
PN U8 7164

1‘0\';

esh Pokhrana
CFO




“VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, Internutional BusinessRay, Bhavani I'eth, I'une, Maharashtra, India, 411042
CIN : UTTI09PNZI24Y1.C227226

CASE FLOW-STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs, In lakhs)

Particulars I'or the yesr ended For the year ended
’ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash Flow From ()ne-l'n.lil-w_ \etivities:
Net Proli betore tax as pa Profuit And | ass Ade 804 29
Adjustments for:
Deprecistion & Amortisation LExpense 920 60
Interest Income {2.90) |
' IFinance Casl 33934 et B '
ﬂptr:tmg Profit licl'nm W Yorking Capital C hanges o _— — 2,061.27 el |
lf\d]uxlm] for (lmrL.mc]a‘ Ueercase in il
| Long term provision 9217
Shott term Borrowings 6. 785.05
Trade Payables 700.42 -
‘ Orther Current Liabilities 599,51
| Short term proviston (651.48)
| L.ong Term Loans & Advances (3151
| Inventories {977 34)
| I'Tade Receivables 528.91 -
Short Term Loans and Advances {693 51) |
l {rher cumment assels (594.47) -
[( ash Generated From Operations 7,819.03 3
| Appropriation of Profit
[Net Incorne Tax pmd/ refunded - (235 84) . -
|Net C ash Flow from/(used in) Operating Aclivities: {A} 7.583.19 e}
Cash Flow From Investing Activities: \
Net (Purchases)Sales of Fixed Assets {including capital work in progress) (2.726.99) - |
Interest lncome 2.96 |
|th Increase/(1Jecrease) in Non Current Investment 109.62 .
Net Increase/( Decrease) in Current Investment - -
iNet Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) (2,614.41)] B : 4‘
[Cash Flow from Financing Activities: i !
|Net Increase/{Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings {3,963.26)
|Nel Increase/IDecrease) in Share Capital .
Net Increase/([Decrease) in Miniorty Interest 753
Interest on borrowings (339.34)
‘Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities ( C) (4,295.08) =
[Ner Increase/tDecrease) in Cash & Cash Fquivalents (A+B+(0) 673.71
\Cash & Cash | quivalents As At Beginning ol the Year #8.80 [
Cash & Cash Fguivalents As AtEnd ol the Year 762.51 =
s

See accompanying notes to the financial statements, 8s under
Signilicant Accounting Policies
Notes 1 the Financial Stalements
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YISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITLED
hop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, lodia, 4110-
CIN : UTTI09PN20241M1.C227226
Natex to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Pertod ended 31.03.2024
{Rs. In Lakhs)

Consolidation  Consolidation
As at March 31, Asat March
Particulars 2024 31, 2023

Nete-2: Share Capital

LA uthorised Fauity Share Capital

1.2 50.00.000 Shares of Rs, 1) each

2. dssued, Subseribed & Paid-Up Equity Shave Capital
20, 1.73.00.000 of Rs 10 cach

Tatal

2500.00

_1730.00 .
1,730,00 -

4) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of
the Periodl

Quy

Value (in Lakhs)

Adkd: Lquity shares issued during the year 1.73.00.000.00 i
F.ess: Shares booght back during the yvear - =

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the
Period

iy
Value (in Lukhs)

1.73.00.000.00
1.730.00)

b} Terms/! rights attached to shares e _
I The Company has only one class aiequily share having o par value of Rs, 104- per share.

¢} Details of Shares held by cach sharcholder holding more than 5% shares
As at 31.03,2024

Name of sharcholders Anit SLNE A

% held No. of shares "o held  No. of shares
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 33.00% 57.09.000 - .
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 33.00% 37.09.000 . -
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 33.00% 5709000 . -
TOTAL O9.00%, [.71.27.000 -

d) Details of Shares held by PPromotors

Asat 31.03.2024

S e ere No. of shares % held % Change
Sachin Vinod Gandhi 57.09.000 33.00% -
Chetan Vinod Gandhi 57.00.000 33.00%
Sameer Sanjay Gandhi 57.09.000 33.00%
1.71.27.000 99 (0% 3

Name of shareholders Asat31.03.2025

No. of shares %a held s Change
00 (L.00%
0.00 - 0.00%
.00 - 0.00%
- 0.00U%
Porticulars Consolidation Consolidation
As at Mareh 31, As at March
2024 31,2023
Note-3 @ Reserves and Surpliy
Surplus Account
Opening Balance -
Add: Net Surplus during the vear 375.16
Closing Balance 575.16 -
Total of Reserves and Surplus 575.16 -
Particulars Consolidation Consolidation
Asat March 31, Asat March
2024 31,2023
Note-4 : Miniority Inferest
Opening Balance -
Add: Minority Inferest on Acquisition 7.53
Add : Profit/ Loz} Auribotable 1o MI during the vear 0.0l
Closing Balance 7.54 g

Total of Mintority Interest

7.54 -




Note-5: Long Term Borrowings Consolidation

Consolidation

As at March 31, As at March
Secured Loans

2024 31,2023
Loans tom Bank 9944 87 -
Loans from NBFC R.320.10 -
esss Coarrend Maiurities 0.324.15 T
11,940.81
LU'nscecured Loans
Loan from Direclor & Related Pariices 3.342.062

Loun From Partners 1.767.54
Loans lrom NBI'C

1.000.00
Loans from others Jou.o0
Total of Tong Term Borrowings 18,350.98 -




Note-6 : Deffered Tax Assefs Consolidation

As at Mareh 31,

Consolidation

Asat March

2024 31,2023
(DTA) / DTL on Timing Difference in Depreciation {6.71)
Less: Opening Balancs 0.00
Closing off DTAYDTL (6.71) -
Note-7: Long Term Provisions Consolidation

As at Mareh 31,

Consolidation
As at March

Gratuity Provision 29,10

Provision For Customs 172.90 -
Closing of Long Teym Provisions 202.01 -
Note-8 : Short term Borrawings Consslidation

Asat March 31,

Consolidation
Asat March

2024 31,2023
Current Maturities of long term loans 6.324.15
Demand Loans 1,375.98
Bank Overdraft & Cash Credits -
Closing Short term Borrowings 7,700,113 .
Note-9 : Trade Payables Consolidation Comsiilation
Asat March 31, Asat Marvch
2024 31,2023
a. total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and 817.7%
b. totdl outstaﬁumg dues of eraditors othier than mlcrn enterprises
and small enterprises. 2.530.54 -
Totnl J. 348,33 -

Consolidation
Particulnrs (Outstanding from due date of payment / from date of  As at March 31,

Consolidation
As at March

fransaction) 2024 31,2023
i} MSME
Less than t year 769.57
1-2 Years 48,22
2-3 Years -
More then 3 Years -
817.79 -
ii) Others
"= Less than 1 year 2,530.54
1-2 Years -
2-3 Years -
More then 3 Years -
2.530.54 -
Total 3.348.33 -
Note-10 : Other Current Linbliitles Consolidation Contolldation
As at March 31,  As at March
2024 31,2023
Advances received from Customers 638,35 -
Other Payable
Statutory Liabiities 84.43 3
Payable for Capital Goods 2,136.25 -
QOutstanding Expenses 82.78 -

Total 2.962.01




Note-11 : Short Term Provisions

Provision for Incame {net off advance tax and TDS)
Provision For Gratuity

Provision for Expenses

Closing Balance

Note-13 : Non-current Investiments

Doposits with Bank with meturity more than 12 menths
Gold Bonds

Investment in Partnership Firm

Total

Natg=14: Long term Loans and Advances

Security Deposits
Total

Note-15: Inventories

Raw Materials
Finished Goods & Stock In Trade
Total -

Note-16 : Trade Recelvables

Unsecured, Considered Gaod

Aggregate amount of Trade Receivables outstanding for a period less

six months
Others
Total

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

(Outstanding from due date of payment / from date of transaction)

(f) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered goed
Less than 6 months

6 months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More {han 3 years

Consolidation

As at Mareh 31,

2024

Consolidation
Asat Mareh
31,2023

80938
226
6.35

817.99

Consolidution

Ay at Mareh 31,
2024

Consolidation

Asat March
31,2023

302.33

302.33

Consolidation

As at March 31,
20024

Consolidation

Asat March
31,2023

134.05

134.05

Consolidation

As al March 31,
2024

Consolidation
As at March

484.88

2.441.25

31,2023

2.926.13

Consolidation

As at March 31,
2024

Consolidation
As at March
31,2023

7,975.31
1.610.53

9,585.84

Consolidation

Asat March 31,

2024

Consolidation
As at March

31,2023

8,004.39
1,100.72
- 23523
165.80
19.70

9.585.84

9.585.84

—

NT N,
20N

)

Y



Note-17 : Cash and Cash Equivelents

Cash in hand

Balance with Banls
A, in current accounts
B, FD With Bank with maturity less than 3 Months

FD With Bank with meturity more than 3 months but less than 12

months
Total

Note-18 : Short Term Trade Advances

Advances to Suppliers
Advances 10 employes
Advances to others
Site Expenses Advance
Total

Note-12: Otirer Current Assets

Balance with Government Authoritles
TDS on GST receivable

Income Teax Assets (Net Of Provisions)
Deposit with Income Tax Authorities
TDS & TCS Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

GST Appeal Fees

GST Receivable From Depariment Against Export Sales
Receviable against New capital
Advances for Expenses

Total

Consolidation

As at March 31,

2024

Consolidation
Asat March
31,2023

8.62

336.13
8.71

106.77

460,23

Consolidation

Asat March 31,
20024

Consolidation
Asat March

1.254.24
25.06
8.50
40.58
1,.319.87

31,2023

Consolidation

As at March 31,

Consolidation
As at Muarch

2024 31,2023
6124
64.58
3532 .
1,166.46
138.54
1:466.13 :
A e\




VISION INFRA EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Shop No 401-405, Bhawani, International BusinessBay, Bhavani Peth, Pune, Maharashtra, Indis, 411042
CIN : UT7309PN2024PLC227226
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31,03.2024
(Rs In Lukhs)
Consolidation Consolidation

For The Period ended on - For The Perviod ended

Particulars

31.03.2024 on 31.03.2023
Note-20 1 Revenue from Operations
From Trading and Refurbishment Products 3,347.72
From Rental Services 31.508.53

Totnl

Note-21 : Other Incomes
Discount Received

6,996,206

0.27
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assels 236.98
Profit from Partnership firm -
Graluity 7.21
Foreign Exchange (Gain gon
Insurance Claim .
Interest Income 2.96
Scrap Sales .63
Total REYAE
Note-22: Cost gf Raw Materlal Consumed
Opening Stock -
Add: Purchases 1,242.01
Less: Closing Stock (S?ares Part) g 484 .58
Cost of Raw Materlal Consumed 5713
Note-23 : Purchase of Stock in Trade
Purchase of Stock in Trade 314431
Total 3. 14431
Note-24 : Cost of Services
Power & Fuel 339.89
Hiring & Leasing Charges 293.69
Labour Charges 62.59
Repair & Maintenance Charges 42,15
Staff Welfare 44.25
Transportation Expenses 152.43
Other Cost for Services 0.98
Total OIS0
Note-25: Change in Inventorles
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods | 04879
SubTotal 1,948.79
Inventories at the end of the vear:
Finished Goods 244125 o
SubTotal 244125
Net Changes {(H0Z6)




Note-26 : Empleyee Bengfits Expenses

Salary, Wages & Bonus 188.54
Contribution te PF & Other Funds 12.73
Director Remunaration 90.00
Steff welfare Expense 8.04
Ineentive 10.52
Total ~ 309,83
Nptg-27: Finance Cost

Interest 329.16
Processing Cherges 6.53
Bank Charges & Comrnission 2.43
Swift Charges .23
Toial J334
Note-28: Deprecintion & Amortization

Depreciation 920,60
Totat I20.60

Note-20: Other Expenses
{B].Administratlon Expenses

Audit Fees 5.00
Commission 337
Courior Charges 3.61
Diesel and Fuel Expenses 3.54
Electricity Expenses 1.81
Freight Chatges 331.88
Insurance 23.92
Lodging & Boarding Exp 2.49
Legal & Professional 93.60
Loading & Unloading Charges 238
Other Exp 1.14
Printing and stationary 0.47 -
Rent 16.11
RTC Charges 16.03
Stamp Duty Fees 0.50
Telephone & Internet Charges 0.24
Travelling 24.13
Office Expenses 3,84
Total of Other Expenses 564.39 .

Note-30: Farning Per Share

Net Profit after tax (in Lakhs) as per statement of Profit
and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders 575.16

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
dencminator for calculating EPS* ) 17300000.00

Basic & Dilluted Earning per share 3.32
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Note : 31 Contingent Liabilities

(2 In Lakhs)
Partical As at March 31,
articulars 2024
Bank Guarantee in respect of Work Contract 79.25
In Respect of TDS 1.13
In Respect of GST 116.59
In Respect of Income Tax 49.73
TOTAL 246,71




(Rs. in Lakhs)

Note-32 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee Benefits during

the restated financials period. The disclostire as envisaged under the Accounting Standard is provided
hereunder:

Details of Gratuity Expenses 2023-24 2022-23
Profit and loss account for the period

Current service cost 2.32

Interest on obligation 0.69

Expected return on plan asscts

Net actuarial loss/{gain) (10.22)
Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested -
Loss (gain) on curtailments

Total included in 'Employvee Bencfit Expense’ (7.21)
prior year charge -
Total Charge to P&L {(7.21)

Reconciliation of defined benefit oblization

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 38.57
Trans(ler in/(out) obligation

Current scrvice cost 2.32
Interest cost 0.69

Actuarial loss (gain) (10.22)
Past service cost -
Benefits paid

prior year charge

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 31.36

Table of experience adjustments

Dcfined Benefit Obligation 31.36

Plan Assets - -
Net liabilitv/(assets) recongnise in balunce sheet 31.36 -

Bifurcation of liability

Current Liability 2.26
Non-Current Liability 29.10 -
Net Liability 31.36 -

Principle actuarial assumptions

Discount Rate 7.25%
Expected Return on Plan Assels -
Salary Escalation Rale 5.00%

Withdrawal Rates 10.00%
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Nuote-34 Rt and Iy Efementy

N
AN

&r, No. Rating Formuls Hends 2033-24 2012223 Change in Ratio
1 Current Ratia (in Bmes) mm :’“"’ [CUERE 1.06 NA
2 Debrt Equity Retio {in times) Total Debt/ Total Bquity 1130 NA
o ) EBITDAS (nterest T
i Dabt Service Coverage Ratio (in (imes) Expense :fcum'_“ 023 MNA
- _|mmounid
A

4 Return on Equity Ratic (in %) E,"ﬁfi'llu"“" lew/ Aversge 25% NA

L — _
5 Invantory Turmover Retio (in times) i::_::ﬂ::f:li:d i 070 NA
-] Trade Recatvebles Turnover Ratlo (in times) :z[::::;mm 1rede 1.45 N&
¥ Trada Payebles Turmover Ratio (in tTmes) Ee‘ff{:ﬁ;:fir:lﬁe 0.74 NA

B Revenue ftom N
L Mot Capital Tumover Ratie (in timen) Operalicne/Average 747 NA
= Warklar Canitel

Preft lor the

9 et Profit Ratlo (In %) year/Revans from B4 MA
= anaraticns

Profit before tex gnd

L] Return ah Capital Employed {in %) Anance coste! Equily and 4% NA
— |porrowinga
/\,_‘\_ H T 50(‘ "



Naotes :

1. As this is the first year of incorporation, analytical ratios from previous years ore not applicable. Consequenily, variances cannot be calculated

2. In the Debt Equity Ratio, Closing Sharsholder's Equity has been considered since this is first year of incopotation

3. In the Debt Service Ratlo, Debt Servige, which camprises interest and scheduled principal répayments of long-tenn borrowings, has been calculated from the date of incorporation
up to the period ending on March 31, 2024,

4. 1n Retumn on Equity Ratio, Closing Shareholder's Equity has been considered since this is first year ol incoporation.

3. In Inventory Tumover Ratio, Stock Transfer on Conversion of LLP to Company aid Closing Inventories has been considered while caluloting Averuge mveniories
6. In Trade Receivable Turnover Ratin, Clasing Trade Receivable has been considered. Due to seasonal nature of business ofthe company, Trade Receivables are
{righ at the yeor end

7 In Trade Payable Turnaver Ratio, Closing Trade Peyeble has been considered.

E. In Retum on Capite] Emplayed, Closing Balance of Equity Sharehalders Fund amd Long & Short Tenm Debts bas been considered.
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Detalls of Benaml| Property held
The Company da not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agrinst the Company for holding sny Benami property.

Detnlls of Loans and advances
‘The company has granted loans and advances ko promoters, dinsctors, key managerial personnel (KMPs) and the relnted parties which are repayeble on demand ot

sithout speci o any terms v nermb ol h_n.'nruum Pretali ol sl ore as (ol lows
Mame of the Pariy ! Nature of the Transaction Amaunt (Rx In | Closing Halance as on |
i p—| 1 L bakhey | 310324 R ln Dalhey
Raniav Mandhi T oan & Advances Gliven 1,50
TOTAL - 150

Wilful Defauolter
Tho company has not been deglared as a wilful Defaulter by any Financial Institution or hank es at the dnle of Balance Sheet.

Relntionship with Steuck off Compankes
The Cormpany do nat have any it ians wilh ¢ ies struck off.

Reglstration ol charges or safsfacton with Reglstrar of Companles (ROC)

Since the pantnership "M/s Vision Infta” has been converled into & " Vision Infra Equipment Solutions Limited"” company, the existing loan is still pending the
creation of a churee.

Comwllance with number of lnvers of compunles

The company has complied with the provision of the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction
" on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

Compliance with approved Sch (5] of Arr
There ure pe Sehenns ul Ammanpements hes been appioved by the Competenl Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 af the Companies Act, 2013

Dlscrepancy In utlllzatlon af barrowlngs

The company hes used tha borrowings from banks and financia! instilutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken al the balance sheel date. There gre no
digerepancy In wifisation of borrowings.

Utlllsatlon of Borrewed funda and share premlum:

{A) The company has not advanced or loaned o invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium ar any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including forgign entitiss (Intenmediaries).

(B the campany hag not received any fund from any person(s) or entityties), including foreipn entities (Funding Party).

The comparny have not advanced or loaned or invested funds ko any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {intermediaries) with tha
understanding that the ntermediavy shal®:

&) directly ov indirectly Tend o invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whetsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company have not received auy fund frem any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the undorsianding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise} that the Company shall:

8} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mamner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Purty {(Lltimate
Benaliciaries) or,

1) provide any guarankes, security or the tike on behalf of the Ultimats Beneliciaries.

Nute=36 Adekitional Irifisrimutticin:

Undisclosed income

The Company has no fransuction that is not recorded in the boaks of acconnts that has been surreridered or disclosed s income during the year in the tax
nssessthents under tie Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevent provisians of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

Detadls of Crypte Currency ar Yirtual Currency

e cormjiaiiy Ras nal radéd o ilivesisd 0 Chypto curtatey o Vitual Curtency.




STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024

COMPANY OVLRVIEW

VISION INFRA EQUIPMENTS SOLUTIONS LIMITED has been formed by conversion of a partnership firm i.e.
“M/s Vision Infra™ (referred as erstwhile partnership firm), under the provisions of Companics Act, 2013, The Firm
was converted to a public limited company with effect from Janvary 12, 2024 having CIN
LI77309PN2024PLC227226. The Registered oftice of the Compuny is situated at 4% Floor, office no. 401-405,
International Business Bay, Gurunanak Nagar, Bhawani Peth, Pune, and Maharashtra - 411042, The Company is in
the business of refurbishment of used Construction Equipment and rental of Construction Lauipment,

I. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A, Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements:

These Consolidated Financial statcments are prepared in accordance wilh Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAPY under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis, GAAP comprises mandatory
accounting standards as preseribed under Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013 (*the Act’) read with Rule 7 of’
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Acl. Vhe accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of Consolidated Financial statements have been consistently applied. All assets and liabilities have been
classiticd as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria sel out in the
Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of operations and time difference between the
provision of services and realization of cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classitication of assets and liabilities.

Amounts in the Consolidated Financial statements are rounded off to nearest lakhs. Previous year figures have been
regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of Consolidated Financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount ol assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilitics on the date of the Consolidated Financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known / materialized.

C. Basis Of Consolidation

The assets, liabilities, costs and revenues of the individual consolidated companies are fully consolidated on a
line-by-line basis, regardless of the percentage owned, while the carrying value of consolidated investments
held by the Holding Company and other conselidated companics is eliminated against the related share of
equity.

All intercompany balances and transactions, including unrealized profits deriving from transactions between
consolidated companies, arc eliminated. Unrcalized losses are eliminated, unless it is likely that they will be
recovered in the future.

The subsidiary considered in the consolidated financial statements Is:

Name of the Entity | Status | Rela‘fionship ' ﬂz;Auditid
M/s Equipment Partnership Firm Subsidiary FY 23-24
Hub _ ! l

D. Accounting Convention

The Company follows the mercantilc system of accounting, recognizing income and expenditure on accrual basis.
The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis and as a going concern. Accounting policies not referved Lo
specifically otherwise, are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles.

The [ollowing material accounting policies arc adopted in the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated
Financial statements:

1. Revenuc Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
rcvenue ¢an be reliably measured.




Sales of goods are recognized on transfor of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyver, which
generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Rental Income from the Equipment and income from service contract is recognized on an accrual basis when il is
carned and the right to receive payment is rcasonably assured. Income is recognized over the period lor which the
Equipment is made available for usc, in accordance with the terms of the agreement.

Interest Income is recognized on a time proporlion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable i.e. on the basis of matching concepl.

2, Property, Plant and Equipment

a) Property, Plant and Cquipment are stated as per Cost Model fe., at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any; Costs dircctly altributable to acquisition arc capitalized unti! the Property, Plant and Equipment
are ready for use, as intended by the management;

b} Subsequent expenditures relaling Lo Property. Plant and Equipment are capitalized only when it is probable that
luture cconomic benelils associated with these will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. Repairs & mainlenance costs are recognized in the Stalement af profit & Loss when incurred;

¢) The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the Consolidated Financial statements upon
sule or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
Assels 1o be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the [air value less cost to scll;

dy Depreciation on fixed assets will be caleulated using the Written Down Value (WDV) method, which involves
applying depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule 1T to the Companics Act 2013, to the carrying amount of the
asset. The carrying amount is reduced cach year by the amount of depreciation charged,

F) Depreciation methods, usetul life’s, and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each Consolidated
I'inancial year end;

3. Impairment

The Management periodically assesses. using exlernal and internal sources. whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. U'he recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling price and valuc in use, which means
the prescnt value of future cash flows expected (o arise from the confinuing use of the asset and its eventual
disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recopnized. The carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised
recoverable amount, provided thal this amount docs not exceed the carrying amount that would have becn
determined inet of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the

assel in prior years,

4, Inventories

Inventories arc valucd afler providing for obsolescence, as follows:

Raw Materials/Spare Parls - Lower of cost or net realizable valuc. However, materials and other items held for use
i the production of inventorfes arc not wrilten down below cost if (he finished products in which they will be
incorporated arc cxpected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on First in First out {FIFO) basis.

Finished Goods - Lower of cost or nct vealizable value.

5. Investments

Current Investments: Investments that are held with the intention of being disposed of within twelve months from

the date of acquisition. These investments will bc measured at the lower of cost and fair value. Changes in fair value
will be recognized in the income statement.



Non-Current Investments: Investments that are not classified as current investments. Non-current investments will

be measured at cost and will be subject to impairment testing. Any impairment loss will be recognized in the income
statement.

a)  Investmenls in shares will be inilially recognized at cost, which includes the acquisition cost, transaction fees,
and directly attributable acquisition costs.

by Subsequent Measurement:

i, Current [nvestments: Current investments will be measured at the lower of cost and fair value at each
reporting date. Any changes in fair value will be recognized in the income statement as gains or losses.

i Won-Current Iovesbinents; Non-current investments will be measuwred at cost less any impainent 1oss
recognized in the income statement,

¢y Dividends Mrom investmenls in shares will be recognized as incolie in the income statement when the right to
receive payment is established.

Investments in shares will be derccognized from the balance sheet when they are sold or when their ownership
interest is relinquished

6. Retirement Benefits & Other Employee Benefits
Defined-contribution plans:

All short-term employce benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting peried based on
services rendered by employees,

The Company's contribution to Provident Fund is determined based on a fixed percentage of the cligible employees'
salary and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis,

The Group has made provision for payment of Gratuity to its employees. This Provision is made as per the methed
prescribed under the Payment of Gratuity Act. The cost of providing gratuity under this plan is determined on the
basis of actuarial valuation at year end.

7. Foreign Exchange Transactions

All transactions in forcign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of transaction. Any
gain/ loss on account of the fluctuation in the rate of exchange is recognized in the statement of Prolit and Loss.

Monctary items in the form of Loans, Current Assels and Current Liabilities in foreign currencies cutstanding at the
close of the year are converted in Indian currency al the appropriate rates of cxchange prevailing on the date of
Balance Sheel. Resultant gain or loss on account of the fluctuation in the rate of exchange is recognized in the
statement of Profit and Loss.

8. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whercby profit before tax is adjusled for the etfects of
transactions vl a non- cash nature, any defeirals or accruals of past or future opcrating cash reccipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities are segrepated.

9. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualilying asset are capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an assct that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are

amortized equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit
and loss account,



10, Related Party Disclosure

The disclosure of Transaction with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given in notes of
accounts.

11. Income Tax

The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the Accounting
Standard on *Accounting for Taxes on lncome’ (AS-22). The provision made for Income Tax in Accounts
comprises both, the current tax and deferred tax. Provision for Current Tax is made on the assessable Income Tax

rate applicable to the relevant assessment vear after considering various deductions available under the Incame Tax
Act, 1961.

eferred tax is recognized for all timing differences: being the differences between the taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Such
deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively cnacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

The carryving amount of deflerred tax assetbability s reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and consequential
adjustiments are carried out.

12. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighled average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluled earnings per share is compuled by dividing the profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares congidered for deriving basic earnings per share and alse the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds reccivable had the shares been actually issued at
fair value which is the average market value of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed

converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at u later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each period presented.

13, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is rccognized if, as a result ol a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that is
rcasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of cconomic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the likcly future outflow of economic benefits required
to scttle the obligation at the reporting date.

Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent
liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may. but probably will not,
require an outflow of resources, Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

14, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprisc cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company considers all highly liquid
investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.



15.Event after Reporting Date

Sheet dale provide cvidence of condition thal existed al the end of

Where events oceurring aller the Balance L A )
Iinanciul slatements, Otherwisc

reporiing period, the impact of such events is adjusted within he Consolidated
events after the Balance Sheel date of malerial size or natuee are only discloscd.
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